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Healthy People. Healthy Communities

September 10, 2020

Brenntag Southeast, Inc.
Attn: Mr. Shawn Wiram
3111 North Post Road
Indianapolis, IN 46226

Re: Review of First Semi-annual 2020 Groundwater Monitoring Report dated 13 August 2020

Brenntag Southeast, Charleston, South Carolina
Consent Agreement 00-252-W

SCDHEC Site ID 50975

Charleston County

Dear Mr. Wiram:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (the Department) has
reviewed the Second Semiannual 2019 Groundwater Monitoring Report for the Brenntag Southeast
facility in Charleston, South Carolina. The following comments were generated during this review.

1. As discussed in the September 2, 2020 video conference between the Department and
representatives of Brenntag, Burris Environmental Services and William Bird & Co., prior
AFVR events are believed to have had a beneficial effect on contamination in the areas of
MW-12 and MW-14. The Department concurs with the implementation of the proposed 72-
hour AFVR events as an interim measure during the development of a permanent remedy.

2. In correspondence dated April 15, 2020 the Department requested that Brenntag submit a
work plan for investigation of Area 2 soil and groundwater of sufficient scope to enable an
evaluation of cleanup alternatives. As discussed in our conference on September 2, the
Department understands that Brenntag will submit a work plan for this investigation within
two weeks.

If you would like to discuss this project, please contact me by phone at (803) 898-0733, or by email at
hornostr@dhec.sc.gov

Sincerely,

S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street, Columbia, SC 29201 (803) 898-3432 www.scdhec.gov 59



Tim Hornosky, P.G.
State Voluntary Cleanup Program
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

cc: Lucas Berresford, BLWM
Wendy Boswell, Low Country EA (Charleston/McMillan Office)
Steve Burris, BES Steve@prsfuel.com
Chad Wilson, Brenntag Southeast, Inc. CTWilson@brenntag.com
Ben Hagood, benhagoodjr@gmail.com
Maybank Hagood, mhagood@sddholdings.com
Ed Hirchsenson, Arcadis Edward.hirschenson@arcadis.com
Tom Hutto, GEL Thomas.hutto@gel.com
Michael G. Muthig, IPGX , MGM.IPGX@Gmail.com
BLWM File 50975
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